
 

 
 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Teresa Singleton-Lee  
 
SUBJECT: USC-RFQ-3551-TSL 
 Furnish and Deliver all Material and Labor to Rebuild Cooling Tower at 

USC Beaufort Bluffton Campus 
 
DATE: October 29, 2019 
 
  
This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the 
extent as stated herein. 
 
ITEM ONE: NON-MANDATORY SITE VISIT 
  DELTE THE FOLLOWING FROM THE NON-MANDATORY SITE VISIT SECTION: 

 Only those attending the site visit will be allowed to provide a bid on this 
 solicitation.  

 
ITEM TWO: VENDOR QUESTION(S) 

Question: 

  I was looking over the information on the website, and did not see a  
  referenced model and serial number for the cooling tower in need of  
  repair. Could you provide this information?  

Answer: 

  The serial # U038424701 

  The model # is a BAC JE923A 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE 
PROVIDED BELOW AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO 
SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
____________________________ __________________________ 
Authorized Signature Firm 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date   


